CITY OF FLORESVILLE FLORESVILLE EL CAMINO TRAIL COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY JUNE 26 TH, 2024 FLORESVILLE CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 1120 D STREET, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City of Floresville El Camino Trail Committee will be held on the 26th, day of June 2024, at 6:30 pm at City Hall, 1120 D Street, Floresville, Texas.

The following items will be discussed to wit:

Call meeting to order
Establish a quorum
Invocation
U.S. Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge
Citizens Comments

Presentation/Discussion

- a. Ideas/Concerns
- b. Discussion and possible action taken regarding any updates from TXDOT from City Staff on the Hike and Bike Trail. City Manager Andy Joslin
- c. Discussion and possible action taken to approve the minutes from the May 15, 2024, in person meeting. Chairman Claudia Garza
- d. Discusstion and possible action to be taken on outgoing Secretary Annette Wong with her replacement. Chairman Claudia Garza
- e. Discussion and possible action to be taken on priorities on the trail and improvements. Chairman Claudia Garza (SEE ATTACHED ITEMS)

POWER POINT BEGINS

- 1. Add more lighting along the trail to begin at Trail Street to the end of 97W.
- 2. Landscaping includes mowing, areas to include both sides of the trail in between C and E Streets. Trimming trees along the trail and to include the tree at F and Hickory Street, the overgrown trees at the 97 W end where one of two culverts is located. Landscape that was put in and walkers or bikers cannot be seen either at that stretch, it is a safety issue.
- 3. Consideration for water access for future native trees and plants to be located along the trail.
- 4. Water dispensing areas for those walking or biking on the trail.
- 5. The need of slowing down the speed of traffic as they approach the trail, to include signage and who is responsible for producing the words and installation.
- 6. We need to implement what the city is allowing on the trail, once established then install proper signage.
- 7. There are two areas of concern as well, one being what at one time was an Exxon Station, now under the name of Pico Propane. Has not been in business for some time, old equipment still sits on that property, trees are overgrown, the existing parking lot needs work, it could serve as another area for parking along the trail.
- 8. The other business is Lubianski Trucking, at one time in 2019 there was a contract signed by then City Manager Henrietta Turner and Gerald Lubianski to partner and maintain the

- areas along the trail. There are NPS signs along the trail that indicate where the trail continues, there are areas where those signs cannot be read.
- 9. This brings us to the next segment of the trail to the beginning at Riverbend. There is the black bridge that needs attention, there is an area of rotted wood surface that needs fixing, it is currently covered with boards.
- 10. There has been some changes at the golf course where the trail continues and some rerouting still needs to be completed so walkers can be aware of the path. Also, the existing walking trail that goes around the housing section instead of the sidewalks that go thru the housing area.
- 11. Lastly is to work closely with FEDC to develop the depot into a space that can be used to enhance the trail users experience.
- 12. Connect Pecan Park to the HWY 97W trailhead
- 13. Extending the trail past Hwy 97W along the old trail bed.
- 14. In kind donations (Go into Executive Session here)

The Floresville El Camino Trail Committee of the City Floresville reserves the right to convene in Executive Session in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Government Code of Texas on any of the above items.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 24 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 830-393-3105 or fax 830-542-3131 for further information.

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1120 D Street, Floresville, Texas on the 21st day of June, 2024, by 6:00p.m.

Claudia Garza – Chairman	